# **CITY OF NEWTON**

# BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS Chair, Kathleen M. McCarthy, Dina E. Conlin & Anil Adyanthaya Fax: (617) 552-7063 Email: Licensing@newtonma.gov

# NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING M.G.L. C. 30A SEC 18-25

# This meeting will be conducted by Zoom meeting. On Tuesday, February 8, 2022 at 7:30PM, please join with the information below. You can also submit comments to <u>licensing@newtonma.gov</u>

- DATE: February 8, 2022
- TIME: 7:30PM Regular meeting of the Board
- PLACE: Zoom meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86086505372?pwd=N0xQYUh2d0tXZ2FHcTgvd093UUJPZz09

Meeting ID: 860 8650 5372

Passcode: 575489

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,86086505372# US (New York)

This meeting is accessible and reasonable accommodations will be provided to persons with disabilities who require assistance. If you need a reasonable accommodation, please contact the City of Newton's ADA/Sec. 504 Coordinator, Jini Fairley, at least two business days in advance of the meeting: <u>jfairley@newtonma.gov</u> or (617) 796-1253. The city's TTY/TDD direct line is: 617-796-1089. For the Telecommunications Relay Service (TRS), please dial 711.

## **AGENDA**

Approval of the January 18 2022 meeting minutes.

# **ONE DAY TEMPORARY WINE AND MALT LICENSE**

Application filed by Jo-Ann Stevens, 275 Grove Street, Auburndale, MA 02466. For a one-day temporary wine and malt license for a retirement party on Thursday, March 3, 2022, from 5:00PM – 8:00PM to be held at the Riverside Office Park-Cafeteria 1<sup>st</sup> Floor, 275 Grove Street, Newton, MA 02466. Estimated Attendance: 130, Ages: 40+.

## **NEW COMMON VICTUALLER LICENSE**

Application filed by Robert Quinlan, 28 Cedar Street, Duxbury, MA 02332. For a new common victualler license to be exercised at GQ Chicken Newton, LLC d/b/a Dave's Hot Chicken, 165 Needham Street, Newton, MA 02461. The hours of operation will be Monday through Sunday from 11:00AM – 12:00AM. There will be 48 seats.

# CHANGE OF MANAGER, CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP INTEREST AND CHANGE OF OFFICERS/DIRECTORS/LLC MANAGER

Application filed by attorney Kristen L. Scanlon, 112 Water Street, Suite 201, Boston, MA 02109. For a change of manager, change of ownership interest and change of officers/directors/LLC manager to be exercised at Farmstead Table, LLC d/b/a Farmstead Table Restaurant, 71 Union Street, Newton, MA 02459. The manager will change from Chad E. Burns to Sharon Burns. Change of ownership interest from will change from Chad Burns to Sharon Burns. The change of officers/directors/LLC manager.

## **ALTERATION OF PREMISES**

Application filed by Arpit Patel, 45 Union Street, Newton, MA 02459. For an alteration of premises to be exercised at ANP Ventures, INC d/b/a Baramor, 45 Union Street, Newton, MA 02459. Requesting 10 seats and up to 48 seats in the sidewalk areas and requesting 70 seats in the parking space area.

#### **ALTERATION OF PREMISES**

Application filed by Kaitlyn Smith, 105 Union Street, Newton, MA 02459. For an alteration of premises to be exercised at Alma Hilton, LLC d/b/a Thistle & Leek 105 Union Street, Newton, MA 02459. Requesting up to 24 seats in the sidewalk and parking space area.

### **ALTERATION OF PREMISES**

Application filed by Seana Gaherin, 344 Elliot Street, Newton, MA 02464. For an alteration of premises to be exercised at Dunn Gaherins, INC d/b/a Dunn Gaherins 344 Elliot Street, Newton, MA 02464. Requesting up to 40 seats in private patio.

## **REQUEST FOR REFUND ONE-DAY LICENSES**

Maria Granik- cancellation of event due to covid19 Rose Perriello, Art Center- event adjusted due to covid19

The Chair may hear any additional items requiring immediate attention that were not reasonably anticipated at the time the agenda was posted.

Linda Walsh Administrative Director

cc: Mayor

Chief, Police Department Commissioner, Inspectional Services Commissioner, Health and Human Services Chief, Fire Department Board of License Commissioners City Council